



Senior Compliance Manager
kchilds@augustmack.com

Katie is a Senior Compliance Manager at August Mack Environmental, Inc. in the Lancaster, Pennsylvania office. She has over seven years' experience including NPDES storm water and waste water permitting, auditing, Preparedness, Prevention, and Contingency (PPC) Plans, Spill Prevention Control and Countermeasure (SPCC) Plans, air permitting, hazardous waste and residual waste reporting and training, SARA 313 (Form R) reporting, SARA 312 (Tier II) reporting and industrial hygiene sampling and reporting.

Project Experience:

- Completed environmental audits for a variety of facilities including universities, pharmaceutical testing facilities, and food, automotive, grain, furniture, and building manufacturers. Assisted with Audit Self-Disclosure for facilities that have found violations.
- Completed SPCC plans, PPC plans, SPPPs, and SWPPPs for sites located in Pennsylvania, Maryland, New Jersey, North Carolina, and New York.
- Completed annual reporting for facilities which includes Annual Air Reports, Tier IIs, Toxic Release Inventories (Form R), Hazardous Waste Reports, and Residual Waste Reports.
- Completed Industrial Hygiene sampling including personal air monitoring and noise monitoring in foundries, food manufactures and military contractor facilities.
- Assisted with corrective action plans for stormwater facilities in Pennsylvania to reduce the amount of pollutants being discharged from the facilities.
- Provided in-person RCRA, NPDES, and SPCC training for facilities to meet their annual requirements.

Professional Experience:

August Mack Environmental, Inc.
Senior Manager
2019-Present

Compliance Manager
2015-2019

Compliance Specialist
2012-2015

Expertise:

- Environmental Compliance Audits
- NPDES Stormwater Permitting and Corrective Action Plans
- IH Sampling
- Air Permitting
- SPCC/SWPPP plans
- RCRA Compliance & Reporting
- Community Right To Know Act – Form Rs and Tier II Reporting

Education & Certifications:

- B.A. Environmental Studies, Alfred University
- 40-Hour Hazardous Waste Site Operations (HAZWOPER) Training, OSHA Indoor Air Quality & IH Sampling with EMSL Analytical, Inc.,
- Pennsylvania Council of Professional Geologists' Environmental Field Methods Refresher Class
- Pennsylvania Council of Professional Geologists' Soil Science: Basic and Practical Field Methodologies and Applications Course,
- RCRA Hazardous Waste Management, NJ
- RCRA Hazardous Waste Management Advanced, NJ